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14th November 2018 
 
To: BIDDERS 
 
Subject: SAM EPC 44/2018 – GOVT BUILDING STANDBY GENERATOR  
 
Addendum No. 4 
 

No Question/ Query Date Issued EPC Responses Addendum 
No 

1 Could the Bid Closing date be extended out to 
3rd December as the time frame is very tight to 

get prices back from suppliers and 
subcontractors? 

  11th  Nov 2018 Bid closing date is extended to 10am Monday 26th 
November 2018 (local time). 
 
Bid opening will be at 11am on same day, 26th Nov 2018 

1 

2 What is the construction of the new generator 

building, will it be fully enclosed and what 
type of cladding material will be used on the 

walls? As the exhaust stack is to be taken 
outside this is important to know. 
 

11th Nov 2018 Generator building will be built using concrete blocks with 
openings to allow ventilation for engine. Exhaust pipe from  
engine to be fully insulated with proper cladding to exit 
building. Requirements of generator supplier will be 
incorporated in design of generator building. Generator 
building is built by others. 

1 

3 EPC will relocate the 2 x 500kVA 
transformers, will EPC also run new mains 

cable from these re- located transformers into 
the new ATS? 

11th Nov 2018 EPC is replacing two 500kva transformers with a single 
1MVA transformer. Yes, EPC will run new HV and LV mains 
cable to transformer and new generator ATS. Contractor for 
new generator will supply termination and connect all LV 
main cables to ATS.  

1 

4 Will EPC re-direct the existing mains cable 11th Nov 2018 Yes, as stated in 3 above. 1 
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for the Government building back to the new 
ATS? 

5 Will the new generator building have built in 

cable trenches for the incoming transformer 
cables and outgoing building cables from the 
ATS? 

11th Nov 2018 Yes. Generator suppler will provide layout of cable trenches  
to be build in floor of new building. 

1 

6 Correction on date of Pre-bid meeting 12th Nov 2018 Pre-bid meeting/teleconference is on Wednesday 14th  
November 2018 at 10am.  
 
Call in numbers will be advised later for those bidders who 
cannot attend meeting but to call in by teleconference.  
 

2 

7 Is Alternative Bids with different make and 

model generators allowed 

14th Nov 2018 Yes, Alternative Bids are allowed for different make and 
model generator with different prices and specification of 
as long as they meet bid requirements. Example under one 
bid, a bidder can offer two price proposals; one with a 
European Make generator and other with an Australian or a 
US Make generator.    

3 

8 Contract Form 14th Nov 2018 Attached is Contract Form for this bid 4 

9 Payment Terms  Payment Terms is covered in Clause GCC 16.1 of Contract 
Form attached. 

4 

10 Fuel day tank of generator 14th Nov 2018 Generator must include a fuel day tank incorporated with 
generator container. Fuel day tank is automatically topped 
up from the 5000L fuel tank. Bidder will allow to supply all 
materials and fittings to connect the fuel day tank of the 
generator with bulk fuel tank.     

4 

11 Cabling 14th Nov 2018 Bidder shall allow to supply and install all cables and fittings 
between generator terminals and ATS. At least two 500 
MCM cables per phase are used.  

4 

 
 
Please sign and return acknowledgement form. 
 
Sincerely 
 



 

 
 
Fonoti  Perelini S. Perelini 
Project Manager 
Project Management Unit 
 
Attachments – contract form 

 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 
Bid: SAM EPC 44/2018 – GOVT BUILDING STANDBY GENERATOR  
 
 
Bidder Name: ________________________  
 
We confirm receiving this Addendum 4 
 
 
Signed by: ______________________  
 

Name of Authorized Person 
 


